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LaborShed Survey RFP 
RFP 309MD16701 

Questions and Clarifications 
 
 

Could you please clarify whether or not the 6,000 interviews are included in the annual estimated 
survey volume (20,625-22,425 per year)? 
Apologies for the incorrect response on Q&A #1.  The 6,000 surveys for the statewide collection is 
on top of the 20,625-22,425 surveys. 
 
Second to last bullet point on Attachment 7: 
In addition to the separate campaigns conducted across the State (as defined in this table), a 
statewide collection will also be run concurrently and collected each calendar year. The number of 
surveys required for this is divided between four quarters. Approximately 6,000 total surveys will be 
required (an estimated 1,500 per quarter); however, the amount can vary. 
 

 
One of the answers indicates they are included: 
Q&A #1.pdf, page 3, question 12.a: Do these volumes include the 6,000 interviews for the quarterly 
rolling statewide campaign? Yes. 
 
However, two answers indicate they are in addition to the annual surveys:  
 Q&A #4.pdf, page 2, questions at the bottom of the page, unnumbered questions:   
Just to confirm, there will be approximately 6,000 statewide campaign surveys per year (roughly 1,500 
per quarter) PLUS 20,625-22,425 regional campaign surveys per year? Yes. 
 
Or are we to complete 6,000 statewide surveys on top of the 20,625-22,425 regional surveys? Yes. 

 
 

  

 


